



Dr Dayana B M

Nationality: Indian **Date of birth:** 20 Nov 1997 **Gender:** Female

Phone number: (+91) 8073340918 **Email address:** dayanabm2468@gmail.com

WhatsApp Messenger: 918073340918

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-dayana-b-m-5a2105156>

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/share/mjmW9wC6sFfo1Xkq/?mibextid=qi2Omg>

Instagram: [https://www.instagram.com/_anomnious_?](https://www.instagram.com/_anomnious_?utm_source=qr&igsh=YWlhYmh4a21xNnM1)

[utm_source=qr&igsh=YWlhYmh4a21xNnM1](https://www.instagram.com/_anomnious_?utm_source=qr&igsh=YWlhYmh4a21xNnM1)

Home: #31, KHB Colony, MIG Group 1st, Hootagalli, Mysuru, Karnataka Near Rotary Midtown Academy/ Saraswati convention hall, 570018 Hootagalli (India)

ABOUT ME

I'm a Assistant Professor at Department of Pharmacy practice, KLE College of Pharmacy, Hubli, Karnataka, India. Holding a Pharm D degree and with over 1.6 years of teaching and research experience. My Specializations includes Pharmacology, Pharmacotherapy, Clinical Research, Clinical Toxicology, Pharmacoepidemiology, Pharmacoconomics subjects and bears extensive knowledge and interest in Drug Monitoring, enhancing Quality of life, Adverse drug reaction monitoring, Medication error, Patient counselling, Community medicine, Research Analysis and Co- Ordinating. With several publications extensively in peer-reviewed journals and Committed to academic excellence actively participates in professional organizations and conferences. Expanding the horizons of Knowledge Enthral me.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor

KLE, College of Pharmacy, Hubli [7 Oct 2023 – Current]

City: Hubli, Karnataka | Country: India

Teaching :

1. Delivering lectures on subjects such as Pharmacotherapeutics to 3rd Pharm D, and Pharmacoconomics and Pharmacoepidemiology for 5th Pharm D as per the curriculum.
2. Conducting Hospital Rounds, laboratory sessions, developing course materials, including syllabi, assignments, exams.
3. Advising and mentoring to students, Grading exams, assignments, and practical, and providing constructive feedback.

Research:

1. Engaging in scholarly research in areas related to pharmacy and pharmaceutical sciences.
2. Writing and publishing research papers in academic journals and presenting findings at conferences.
3. Guiding undergraduate and sometimes graduate students in their research projects and theses.

Administrative and Education:

1. Serving on various academic and administrative committees within the college like NSS, Criteria for accreditation, Assisting in the coordination of the pharmacy program, including admissions, program reviews.
2. Actively participating in Organizing seminars, workshops, and other educational events for students and faculty.

3.Participating in departmental and faculty meetings to discuss policies, curriculum changes, and other relevant matters.

4.Obtaining and maintaining relevant professional certifications and licenses.

Assistant Professor

Karigowda College of Pharmacy, Hassan, Karnataka, India [30 Jan 2023 – 30 Sep 2023]

City: Hassan, Karnataka | Country: India

1. Lecturing on subjects like Human anatomy and Physiology for 1st Diploma students, Pathophysiology for 1st B Pharm students according to curriculum.
2. Conducting Laboratory sessions, assignments and exams
3. Academic advising and mentoring students
4. Grading and evaluating theory and practical with regard to students and providing constructive feedback and guidance.
5. Was working full time 9-5 college hours at Karigowda College of Pharmacy, Hassan, Karnataka, India

EDUCATION

Pharm D

University: Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences- 67.9%(First Class)

College: Sarada Vilas College of Pharmacy, Mysuru, Karnataka, India

12th

University: Department of Pre University Education- 60.33%(First Class)

College: Global Institute of Management and Development Sciences, Mysuru, Karnataka, India

10th

University: Karnataka Secondary Education Examination Board- 69.4%(First class)

College: Swami Vivekananda Educational Institution, Mysuru, Karnataka, India

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Basics of Patents and Patent Filling procedure

Mallige College of Pharmacy, Bengaluru [16 May 2024]

City: Bengaluru, Karnataka | Country: India

Recent Development in Ethical Aspects of Health care and Research

KAHER R& D cell [12 Dec 2024]

City: Hubballi, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <https://kledeemeduniversity.edu.in/>

Clinical trials designing and Implementation 2 days Annual conference

KLE College of Pharmacy [22 Mar 2024 – 23 Mar 2024]

City: Hubballi, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <https://klescoph.irins.org/>

ICU and Emergency Care and Gateway to UAE(BHA, HAAD, MOH) Licensing Exam

Climed Research Organisation [20 Jan 2024]

City: Hubballi, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <https://climed.in/>

Scientific Paper writing and publication

Climed Research Organisation [20 Jan 2024 – 23 Jan 2024]

City: Hubballi, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <https://climed.in/>

International Pharmacist Licensure Exams- Training and career opportunities

Climed Research Organisation [17 Jan 2024]

City: Hubballi, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <https://climed.in/>

Oncology Clinical training programme

KLE College of Pharmacy [18 Nov 2023]

City: Hubballi, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <https://klescoph.irins.org/>

Empowering Educators to use technology advances in Digital age by University Department of Education for Health Professionals

KLE College of Pharmacy [3 Nov 2023]

City: Hubballi, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <https://klescoph.irins.org/>

Conference on Pharmacovigilance, Pharmaceutical Care & Biomedical Research

Sarada Vilas college of Pharmacy [24 Jan 2023 – 25 Jan 2023]

City: Mysuru, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <http://www.svcop.org/>

Living well with Kidney, World Kidney Day- 2021

Department of Nephrology, K R Hospital [11 Mar 2021]

City: Mysuru, Karnataka | Country: India

International Symposium o Medication Therapy Management 2020 (ISMTM)

Climed Research Organisation [2 Jan 2021 – 3 Jan 2021]

City: Hubballi, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <https://climed.in/>

Cadet Captain

Nationa Cadet Corps- 3Kar Naval Unit, Karnataka & Goa Directorate [2019 – 12 Jul 2021]

City: Mysuru, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <https://indiancc.mygov.in/>

Workshop on ECG Interpretation

Bharati College of Pharmacy [11 Feb 2020]

City: Mandya, Karnataka | Country: India

Role of Pharmacist in managing DM and skill development

Sri adichunchanagiri College of Pharmacy [8 Jan 2020]

City: BG Nagara, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <https://www.accp.co.in/>

71st Indian Pharmaceutical Congress: Health care system- Role of Regulators

Sri Ramachandra Institute of Higher Education and Research(DU) [20 Dec 2019 – 22 Dec 2019]

City: Chennai | Country: India | Website: <https://www.sriramachandra.edu.in/>

10th P4 Conference Pharmaceutical Care Everywhere

Sarada Vilas college of Pharmacy [24 Feb 2018 – 25 Feb 2018]

City: Mysuru, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <http://www.svcop.org/>

Challenges and Opportunities for Researchers and Health Care Professionals in Management of Metabolic disorders

Sarada Vilas college of Pharmacy [7 Apr 2017 – 8 Apr 2017]

City: Mysuru, Karnataka | Country: India | Website: <http://www.svcop.org/>

Exploring Pharmacovigilance: Unravelling latest trends and career pathways

Sri Sivani College of Pharmacy [24 May 2024]

Website: <https://srisivani.com/>

PROJECTS

Study of pharmaco-economic and drug utilisation in medical department under National health insurance scheme of Aayushman Bharat Aarogya Karnataka Journal IJOPP

PUBLICATIONS

[2024]

Autoimmune Unraveling: Phenobarbital-Associated Pemphigus Vulgaris Case Report in Journal of Young Pharmacist

[2024]

UNANTICIPATED SECOND LEG BILATERAL BELOW KNEE AMPUTATION IN A DIABETIC AMPUTEE: A CASE REPORT: SECOND LEG BILATERAL BELOW KNEE AMPUTATION IN A DIABETIC AMPUTEE in Journal of Young Pharmacist

HONOURS AND AWARDS

[20 Oct 2021] 3Kar Naval unit

Best Camp Cadet Award at Combined Annual Training Camp

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Powerpoint / Zoom / Microsoft Office / Microsoft Word / Skype / Microsoft Excel

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Kannada

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C1 READING C2 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B2 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2

Hindi

LISTENING B2 READING B1 WRITING A2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 SPOKEN INTERACTION B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Swimming, Yoga. Arts like singing and dancing.

VOLUNTEERING

[20 Nov 2021 – Current] Tumkur, Karnataka

Arms Wide Open NGO ARMS WIDE OPEN (AWO) CHARITABLE TRUST(R) IS ESTABLISHED AS ON 24-February-2018 AS A Trust (Non-Government) IN KARNATAKA.

REGISTRATION NO OF ARMS WIDE OPEN (AWO) CHARITABLE TRUST(R) IS BKIV61517-18. THE MOTIVE OF ARMS WIDE OPEN (AWO) CHARITABLE TRUST(R) IS Children, Differently Aabled, Disaster Management, Education & Literacy, Any Other IN KARNATAKA->Tumkur

